

MR. NISHITH B. JARIWALA



EMAIL nishith.essteam@gmail.com

CONTACT NO. +91-98791 - 68975

PROFESSION **Architecture, Interior Design**

DEGREE (B.Arch., SVIT)

CURRENT OCCUPATION Partner - ESSTEAM, Surat

DATE OF BIRTH 27th January, 1984

NATIONALITY Indian

KEY QUALIFICATIONS

Introduction: Mr. Nishith Jariwala is an Architect with a keen interest towards micro level and detailing related issues in architectural design. He has been associated with S.Team Design Services (now ESSTEAM) since 2007 and in these years, he has worked on projects of varying scales at Surat, Vadodara and Ahemdabad. His strength lies in his sincerity, commitment and persistence to resolve the issues to the utmost level thereby bringing out the spirit of the design. During his professional practice of over 9 years, he has worked on a variety of Industrial, Residential, Institutional, Religious and Commercial projects of diverse scales. He has acquired the capability and has been presently serving as the Partner & Project Head at M/s. ESSTEAM (Surat, India) and deals with all the issues of architectural design from conceptual design to execution management. He has good software skills and is very well versed with important software like MS Office, AutoCAD (2D&3D), Sketchup, Dreamweaver, Coreldraw and Photoshop. Also he is a qualified IGBC Accredited Professional since 2016.

Awards & Competitions: His firm has received till date, about 17 national and regional awards in the field of architecture and interior design. He has been instrumental as a designer in winning many architectural design competitions viz., Master Plan for S. V. National Institute of Technology, Surat, Media Centre for SVNIT, Surat; Community Hall for Adarsh Society, Surat and 4th Place Winner in Development of Memorial Complex for the Gas Tragedy Victims in Bhopal, Interiors and Display design for City Museum, Surat, etc.

Extra-curricular: He is very much interested in Music and Playing Table Tennis for which he has taken training for 5 years. He is also very passionate towards learning and implementing Origami techniques and Graphics in Product Design.

EDUCATION

) **Bachelor in Architecture** – Faculty of Architecture, Sardar Vallabhbhai Patel Institute of Technology (SVIT), Vasad, 2007

ACADEMIC ACHIEVEMENTS

) S.S.C.E 2000 - 70%

) H.S.C.E. 2002 – 55%

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS & REGISTRATIONS

-) Member, Council of Architecture – CA/2009/45540
-) Licensed Architect (Surat Municipal Corporation)- TDO/AR/227
-) Associate Member, Indian Institute of Interior Designers – ALM/10971

EMPLOYMENT RECORD

Since April 2014	Partner – ESSTEAM, Surat
Since April 2009	Senior Architect (Project Head), S. Team Design Services, Surat
Sep 2007 – Mar 2009	Junior Architect, S. Team Design Services, Surat
July 2005 – Nov 2005	Architectural Apprentice – Vee Design, Ar. Vipool Shah & Associates, Ahmedabad